
  Board of 

County Commissioners 

April 15, 2020 
Agenda 

5:00 P.M. 
Business Meeting 

Valencia County Commission Chambers 
444 Luna Ave. 

Los Lunas, NM  87031 

DUE TO THE NATIONAL, STATE AND COUNTY COVID-19 DECLARED EMERGENCY 
AND PUBLIC HEALTH ORDER DATED MARCH 23, 2020 LIMITING GATHERINGS TO 
LESS THAN 5 PERSONS THE MEETING WILL NOT BE PHYSICALLY OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC.  ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO 
THE MEETING VIA FACEBOOK LIVE AT THE FOLLOWING 
LINK:  https://www.facebook.com/VCAdminandGov/ 

1) Call Meeting to Order
2) Pledge of Allegiance
3) Approval of Agenda
4) Approval of Minutes (April 1, 2020 Business Meeting) 

Sponsorship does not indicate endorsement of a given topic 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Public comment may be made via email and will be entered and/or read into the meeting 
minutes (if less than 3 minutes) by emailing comments to: angie.womack@co.valencia.nm.us 

The Deadline for written public comments to be received is Wednesday, April 15, 2020 
at 4:00 PM.  Emailed public comment must contain the author’s name and physical 
address. 

DISCUSSION (non-action item(s) 
5) Commissioners, Committees and Reports

• Employee of the Month – April 2020. Presenter: Human Resources Director Orlando
Montoya

• Abatement Presenter: Commissioner Tom Mraz, District II

PRESENTATION(S) 
6) Presentation of FY2021 Preliminary Budget. Presenter: Finance Director Loretta Trujillo

Please Silence all Electronic Devices 
 

about:blank
about:blank


 
ACTION ITEM(S)  
 
7) Approval to officially recognize and record Accounts Payable and Payroll Disbursements as part of 

the minutes of the regular county commission meeting before which body this matter came.  
Presenter: Finance Director Loretta Trujillo; Sponsor:  County Manager for Regular County 
Business 
 

8) Approval of Resolution 2020-_____: State Bars.  Presenter: Finance Director Loretta Trujillo; 
Sponsor:  County Manager for Regular County Business 
 

9) Approval of Resolution 2020-_____: Local Bars.  Presenter: Finance Director Loretta Trujillo; 
Sponsor:  County Manager for Regular County Business 

 
10) Approval of Resolution 2020-_____:Amending Resolution 2020-21 to Add a County Commission 

Member to the Older Americans Program Advisory Council. Presenter: Community Development 
Director Nancy Gonzales; Sponsor: Commissioner David Hyder 

 
11) Approval of Resolution 2020-26, Amendment 1 Appointing Members to the Valencia County Older 

Americans Advisory Council. Presenter: Community Development Director Nancy Gonzales; 
Sponsor: Per Commission Direction on April 1, 2020 (tabled 03/11/2020) 

 
Board Convenes as Indigent Board 

 
12) Approval of Indigent Report.  Presenter: Maria Garcia; Sponsor: County Manager for Regular 

County Business 
 

Board Reconvenes as Board of County Commissioners 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION   
Pursuant to Section 10-15-1the following matters may be discussed in closed session:  
 

a. pending or threatened litigation10-15-1 (H) (7) ;  
 i. Mercer Zoning Appeal 
 ii. VIA v. La Cabra 
 

b. other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute  
• Motion and roll call vote to go into Executive Session for the stated reasons 
• Board meets in closed session 
• Motion and vote to go back into regular session 
• Summary of items discussed in closed session 

Motion and roll call vote that matters discussed in closed session were limited to those 
specified in motion for closure, and that no final action was taken, pursuant to the authority in 
§10-15-1 NMSA 1978 

 
 



Jhonathan Aragon, Chair, District V ▫ Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair, District I ▫ 
Tom Mraz, District II ▫ David A. Hyder, District III ▫ Charles D. Eaton, District IV 

Daniel Monette, County Manager 
 

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or 
service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the Valencia County Manager's Office at the Valencia County Administration 
Building, Los Lunas, New Mexico, (505) 866-2014 at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda 
and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the Valencia County Manager's Office if a summary or other type of accessible 
format is needed. 

 
 
NEXT COMMISSION MEETINGS 
 
May 6, 2020 – Business Meeting @ 5:00 P.M. via Facebook Live 
 Valencia County Commission Chambers, 444 Luna Ave., Los Lunas, NM  87031 
 
May 13, 2020 – Public Hearing/Business Meeting @ 5:00 P.M. 
 Valencia County Commission Chambers, 444 Luna Ave., Los Lunas, NM  87031 
 
June 3, 2020 – Business Meeting @ 5:00 P.M. 
 Valencia County Commission Chambers, 444 Luna Ave., Los Lunas, NM  87031 
 
ADJOURN  
 
 
 



Page 1 of 3 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
VALENCIA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
BUSINESS MEETING 

 
APRIL 1, 2020 

 

PRESENT ABSENT 
Jhonathan Aragon, Chairman  
Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair (via video)  
David A. Hyder, Member (via video)  
Tom Mraz, Member (via video)  
 Charles D. Eaton, Member 
Danny Monette, County Manager  
Adren Nance & Dave Pato, County Attorneys (via video) 
Peggy Carabajal, County Clerk (via video)  
Press and Public  

 

1)  The meeting was called to order by Chairman Aragon at 5:00 P.M.   

2) Chairman Aragon led the Pledge of Allegiance.   

3)  Approval of Agenda 
Commissioner Hyder moved for approval. Seconded by Commissioner Saiz. Roll call vote. 
Commissioner Hyder voted yes. Commissioner Saiz voted yes. Commissioner Mraz voted 
yes. Chairman Aragon voted yes. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
4)  Approval of Minutes: March 11, 2020- Business Meeting 
                       March 18, 2020- Public Hearing/Business Meeting 
Commissioner Hyder moved for approval of both sets of minutes. Seconded by 
Commissioner Mraz. Roll call vote. Commissioner Hyder voted yes. Commissioner Saiz 
voted yes. Commissioner Mraz voted yes. Chairman Aragon voted yes. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Mr. Monette read public commented submitted by the Valencia Soil and Water 
Conservation District stating that the East Valencia Urban Gardens was recently awarded 
$62,800. The money will go to continuing many different projects and programs with the 
urban garden. 
 
DISCUSSION (NON-ACTION) ITEM(S): 
5) Commissioners, Committees and Reports. 
 
Chairman Aragon reported on the total number of Covid-19 cases in New Mexico and 
listed the counties with Covid-19 cases. 
 
Mr. Monette stated that today is census kick off day, it is important that everyone take the 
census. He reported that county office buildings are closed but the appointments can be 
made through email or phone. He asked for direction from the commission on how they 
would like to proceed with the upcoming budget, Covid-19 is slashing revenues so that is 
one thing to keep in mind. 
 
Commissioner Saiz stated that he would like staff to develop and present a bare bones 
budget. Commissioner Mraz and Commissioner Hyder both agreed with having a flat 
budget presented. Mr. Monette stated that a draft budget will be presented at the April 
15th meeting. 
 
ACTION ITEM(S): 
 
6) General Message Request for Funding. Presenter: Fire Chief Brian Culp; 
Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County Business 
Chief Brian Culp stated that he is requesting a $20,000 allocation to support the 
anticipated expenses from the Covid-19 disaster.  
 



  Page 2 of 3 
 
Minutes of April 1, 2020 Business Meeting 
  
Commissioner Hyder moved for approval. Seconded by Commissioner Saiz. Roll call vote. 
Commissioner Hyder voted yes. Commissioner Saiz voted yes. Commissioner Mraz voted 
yes. Chairman Aragon voted yes. Motion carried 4-0. (See Exhibit A) 
 
7) Approval to officially recognize and record Accounts Payable and Payroll 
Disbursements as part of the minutes of the regular county commission meeting 
before which body this matter came.  Presenter: Finance Director Loretta Trujillo; 
Sponsor:  County Manager for Regular County Business 
Ms. Trujillo presented and asked for approval of accounts payable dated March 7th 
through March 20th. 

Commissioner Saiz moved for approval. Seconded by Commissioner Mraz. Roll call vote. 
Commissioner Hyder voted yes. Commissioner Saiz voted yes. Commissioner Mraz voted 
yes. Chairman Aragon voted yes. Motion carried 4-0. (See Exhibit B) 
 
8) Approval of Resolution 2020-_____: State Bars.  Presenter: Finance Director 
Loretta Trujillo; Sponsor:  County Manager for Regular County Business 
Ms. Trujillo presented a state budget adjustment and asked for approval. She noted that 
there is a correction that needs to be made on transfers out it should be listed as the 
$20,000 that Chief Culp requested not $400,000.  

Commissioner Saiz moved for approval of the $20,000 budget adjustment. Seconded by 
Commissioner Mraz. Roll call vote. Commissioner Hyder voted yes. Commissioner Saiz 
voted yes. Commissioner Mraz voted yes. Chairman Aragon voted yes. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
County Clerk Carabajal announced Resolution 2020-25. (See Exhibit C) 

 
9) Consideration of Resolution 2020-____ Appointing Members to the Older 
American Advisory Council. Presenter: Community Development Director Nancy 
Gonzales; Sponsor: Per Commission Direction on February 19, 2020 (tabled 
03/11/2020) 
Ms. Gonzales stated that the proposed resolution allows each commissioner to appoint 
one member and one alternate to the OAP advisory council. 
 
Commissioner Saiz stated that he would like to appoint Jerrie Lynn Romero with Wayne 
Demond as the alternate.  
 
Commissioner Mraz stated that he would like to appoint Kim Close and he does not have 
an alternate at this time.  
 
Commissioner Hyder stated that he would like to appoint Arturo Saiz with Peggy Carabajal 
as the alternate. 
 
After discussion it was agreed upon that a commissioner will continue serving on the 
council as a non-voting member. Commission Hyder will retain his spot on the Advisory 
Council Board. Mr. Pato stated that the resolution can be approved now, then it can be 
brought back at the next meeting for the remaining commissioners to make their 
appointments.  

Commissioner Hyder moved for approval. Seconded by Commissioner Mraz. Roll call vote. 
Commissioner Hyder voted yes. Commissioner Saiz voted yes. Commissioner Mraz voted 
yes. Chairman Aragon voted yes. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
County Clerk Carabajal announced Resolution 2020-26. (See Exhibit D) 
 
10) Approval of Resolution 2020-____ for Valencia County – YDI Teen Court Grant 
Application FY21. Presenter: Interim Grants Manager Jeremias Silva; Sponsor: 
County Manager for Regular County Business  
Mr. Silva asked for approval to submit a grant application to DFA for the Juvenile 
Adjudication Program-YDI, the grant request is for $23,000. 
 
Commissioner Hyder moved for approval. Seconded by Commissioner Mraz. Roll call vote. 
Commissioner Hyder voted yes. Commissioner Saiz voted yes. Commissioner Mraz voted 
yes. Chairman Aragon voted yes. Motion carried 4-0. 

County Clerk Carabajal announced Resolution 2020-27. (See ExhibitE) 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Minutes of April 1, 2020 Business Meeting 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) (B) the following matters may be discussed in 
closed session: a) Personnel; b) Pending or threatened litigation/administrative 
adjudicatory deliberation: Belen School Board v. Valencia County, et al: c) real 
property; d) other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the 
stated statute. 
Mr. Pato stated that there is no need for executive session, he just wanted to inform the 
commission that he had received notice from the Supreme Court scheduling oral 
arguments in the Belen School Board case to be held on May 13th. He is awaiting further 
instruction on how the arguments will be heard in light of Covid-19 restrictions.  
 
NEXT COMMISSION MEETING: 
 
April 15, 2020- Public Hearing/Business Meeting @ 5:00 P.M. 
  Valencia County Commission Chambers, 444 Luna Ave., Los Lunas, NM 
87031 
 
May 6, 2020- Business Meeting @ 5:00 P.M. 
  Valencia County Commission Chambers, 444 Luna Ave., Los Lunas, NM 
87031 
 
May 13, 2020- Business Meeting @ 5:00 P.M. 
  Valencia County Commissioner Chambers, 444 Luna Ave., Los Lunas, NM 
87031 
 

11)  Adjournment 
Commissioner Hyder moved for adjournment. Seconded by Commissioner Saiz. Roll call 
vote. Commissioner Hyder voted yes. Commissioner Saiz voted yes. Commissioner Mraz 
voted yes. Chairman Aragon voted yes. Motion carried 4-0. TIME: 5:38P.M. 
 
NOTE: All proposals, documents, items, etc., pertaining to items on the agenda of the 
April 1, 2020 Business Meeting (presented to the Board of County Commissioners) are 
attached in consecutive order as stated in these minutes. 

VALENCIA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

JHONATHAN ARAGON, CHAIRMAN 
 
 GERARD SAIZ, VICE-CHAIR 

DAVID A. HYDER, MEMBER 

TOM MRAZ, MEMBER 

CHARLES D. EATON , MEMBER 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTEST: 

PEGGY CARABAJAL, COUNTY CLERK 

 

DATE 

 
 
 
Minutes are not verbatim. The complete audio file from this meeting can be heard at 
https://www.co.valencia.nm.us/ 
 
 









Item #5b 

DISCUSSION ITEM 

 

Employee of the Month 

April 2020 
 

 



Item #5c 

DISCUSSION ITEM 

 

Abatement 
 

 



Item #6 

Presentation 

 

Presentation of FY2021 
Preliminary Budget 

 

 





























































Revised 1.1.18 – J.R. 
 

            
 
Commission Sponsor: Per County Commission Direction Given April 1, 2020     
Department Head: Nancy Gonzales    
Individual Making Request: Nancy Gonzales  
Presentation:  April 15, 2020 
Date Submitted:  April 9, 2020   
Title of Request: Consideration of Resolution 2020-____; Amending Resolution 2020-21 to 
Add a County Commission Member to the Older Americans Program Advisory Council 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

 
Action Requested of Commission: 
Consideration of Resolution 2020-____; Amending Resolution 2020-21 to Add a County 
Commission Member to the Older Americans Program Advisory Council 
 
Information Background and Rationale:   

On March 11, 2020 this Board adopted Resolution 2020-21 Re-Establishing the Valencia 
County Older Americans Program Advisory Council.  The Advisory Council as created by 
Resolution 2020-21 sets the membership at 5 members each nominated by a county 
commissioner.   This amendment would create an additional seat on the Board which will be 
filled by a County Commissioner appointed by the Board.   The slate of all 6 members would 
have to be a voted on by the entire County Commission. 
 
What is the Financial Impact of this Request: 
No financial impact expected.  
 
Legal:  
The Legislature has not mandated counties operate older American programs rather it has 
legislated that the Ageing and Long-Term Services Department (ALTSD) administer the 
programs of US Older American’s Act of 1965 and other such programs.  See, NMSA 1978, § 9-
23-9 (2004).  ALTSD does this through the Area Agency on Aging (AAA) which issues RFPs 
for providers.  The County of Valencia has for many years elected to be a provider, however it is 
not a contractor in the traditional sense of the word as it does not receive a profit for operating 
the senior programs which are required to be run the State. Rather, because the County greatly 
values its seniors the County has elected to subsidize the State of New Mexico hundreds of 
thousands of dollars a year to make the program a success and has also provided its buildings 
and staff for the centers.   AAA is required by Federal Law, 42 USC Section 3026 (a)(6)(D), and  
New Mexico Law NMAC 9.2.6.10 (G), to have an advisory council, however the County is not.  
The County’s requirement to have an advisory council is merely from its contract to subsidize 
AAA, specifically section 500 of the policy manual states: 

Providers/Vendors must ensure that eligible consumers have input into the operations 
of the programs. This may be accomplished through City Councils, County 

VALENCIA COUNTY 
Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 
 



Revised 1.1.18 – J.R. 
 

Commissions, etc. However, because City Councils and County Commissions do not 
focus exclusively on Senior Citizens’ issues and programs, the Non-Metro AAA 
requires Providers/Vendors to form Advisory Councils. 

The County Commission has the authority to form an advisory council, the purpose of which is 
to advise the County Commission.  This is not an independent board but instead serves at the 
discretion of the Commission in order to help the Commission meet its goal of improving the 
lives of the County’s senior population.  Thus, the Commission may disband and re-form the 
council as it deems necessary to accomplish its purpose.  
 
 Currently the Board is set at 5 members with each member being nominated by a County 
Commissioner and then appointed by the Board as a whole.  This amendment will provide for an 
additional member of the OAP Advisory Council consisting of a sitting Commissioner brining 
the total membership to 6.  (which may not allow for the breaking of a tie vote is certain 
circumstances).  The requirement that 50% of the Council be made of older Americans has not 
changed.   
 
 The Board has the discretion to add this seat to the Council if it determines it is in the 
best interest of the County’s older Americans and the OAP Council. (Adren Nance) 
 
Finance:  
No financial impact expected.  
 
Purchasing: 
☐   Any purchases that may result from these funds in the future shall adhere to the VC 
Purchasing Policy Limits and the NM State Procurement Code.  
☒   Not Applicable – Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase of Goods and/or Services 
(Rustin Porter) 
☐   Procurement Complete as Described Below: 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 

VALENCIA COUNTY  
RESOLUTION  2020-____ 

AMENDING RESOLUTION 2020-21 TO ADD A COUNTY COMMISSION MEMBER TO THE 
OLDER AMERICANS PROGRAM ADVISORY COUNCIL 

 

RECEITALS: 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners met at a duly noticed and advertised 
meeting on April 15, 2020 at 5:00 PM in the Valencia County Administration Building located at 
444 Luna Avenue, Los Lunas, New Mexico 87031; and, 

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2020 this Board adopted Resolution 2020-21 Re-Establishing 
the Valencia County Older Americans Program Advisory Council; and, 

WHEREAS, this Board has determined that it would be in the best interest of the County 
to amend resolution 2020-21 to add an appointed County Commission member. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF VALENCIA that Section 8 of Resolution 2020-
21 is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

Section 8. Membership:  

The Valencia County Older Americans Program Advisory Council membership consists of 6 
voting members.  At least one-half (50%) of the membership must be older individuals.  Members 
shall be selected as follows (as memorialized on appendix “A”): 

A. One delegate shall be appointed, and one alternate may be appointed, by each member of the 
Valencia County Commission. 
 

B. One member, and one alternate, shall be a sitting member of the Board of County 
Commissioners of Valencia County. 
  

C. The Older Americans Program Director, County Manager, Finance Director and Grants 
Manager shall serve as ex-officio members but have no power to vote. 

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF 
THE COUNTY OF VALENCIA that the remainder of resolution 2020-21 shall remain 
unchanged.  

 
 
 



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
PASSED, AND APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 15th DAY OF APRIL 2020. 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

_________________________________       _________________________________ 
Jhonathan Aragon, Chair, District V         Gerard Saiz, District I                                         
 
 
_________________________        ______________________________ 
Tom Mraz, District II           David A. Hyder, District III  
 
 

_________________________________ 
                                   Charles D. Eaton, District IV                       
Attest: 
 
_____________________________ 
 Peggy Carabajal, County Clerk  
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Appendix “A”  

Voting Membership 

 

№ Member Name Alternate Name Appointed By       Term 
Ends 

BOCC  
Approval  
Date 

Older 
Individual 
Y/N 

1.   Gerard Saiz,  
District I                                         

12/31/20   

2.   Tom Mraz,  
District II 

12/31/20   

3.   David A. Hyder, 
District III 

12/31/20   

4.   Charles D.  
Eaton, District IV                       

12/31/20   

5.   Jhonathan Aragon, 
District V 

12/31/20   

6.  N/     
 

 

Current Ex Officio Membership (Non-Voting) 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

12. 
 

 County Manager Daniel P. Monette 

13.   OAP Director Nancy Jo Gonzales 
 

14. Finance Director Loretta Trujillo 
 

15.  Grants Manager  
 



            
 
Commission Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County Business     
Department Head: Nancy Gonzales    
Individual Making Request: Nancy Gonzales  
Presentation:  April 15, 2020 
Date Submitted:  April 2, 2020   
Title of Request: Consideration of Resolution 2020-26, Amendment 1 Appointing Members to 
the Valencia County Older Americans Advisory Council (Tabled March 11, 2020) 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

 
Action Requested of Commission: 
For each Commissioner to select an appointee to the Older American’s Advisory Council and for 
the slate of appointees to be adopted with the approval of the proposed resolution and for the 
appointment of one commissioner.  
 
Information Background and Rationale:   
The Non-Metro Area Agency on Aging (AAA) Standards & Policy Manual Revised 12/2015 
(AAA Manual) at Section V (500) sets forth the requirement for an older American’s advisory 
council stating that “Providers/Vendors must ensure that eligible consumers have input into the 
operations of the programs”. The Board of County Commissioners has, for many years, appointed 
a Valencia County Older Americans Advisory Council to better serve the County’s inhabitants, 
however the Council has not been formally established. The purpose of this resolution is to 
formally and officially establish the Valencia County Older Americans Advisory Council.  
 
What is the Financial Impact of this Request: 
No financial impact expected.  
 
Legal:  
Resolution 2020-___ amending Resolution 2020-21 provides that the advisory council shall be 
selected in the following manner: 
 
The Valencia County Older Americans Program Advisory Council membership consists of 6 
voting members.  At least one-half (50%) of the membership must be older individuals.  
Members shall be selected as follows (as memorialized on appendix “A”): 
A. One delegate shall be appointed, and one alternate may be appointed, by each member of the 

Valencia County Commission. 
B. One member, and one alternate, shall be a sitting member of the Board of County 

Commissioners of Valencia County. 
  

C. The Older Americans Program Director, County Manager, Finance Director and Grants 
Manager shall serve as ex-officio members but have no power to vote. 

VALENCIA COUNTY 
Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 
 



The Valencia County Older Americans Program Advisory Council membership consists of 5 
voting members.  At least one-half (50%) of the membership must be older individuals.  
Members shall be selected as follows (as memorialized on appendix “A”): 
D. One delegate shall be appointed, and one alternate may be appointed, by each member of the 

Valencia County Commission.   
E. The Older Americans Program Director, County Manager, Finance Director and Grants 

Manager shall serve as ex-officio members but have no power to vote.  (Adren Nance) 

 
Finance:  
No comment given 
 
Purchasing: 
☐   Any purchases that may result from these funds in the future shall adhere to the VC 
Purchasing Policy Limits and the NM State Procurement Code.  
☒   Not Applicable – Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase of Goods and/or Services 
(Rustin Porter) 
☐   Procurement Complete as Described Below:  
 
 



 Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 

VALENCIA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION № 2020-26 AMENDMENT 1 
 

APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE  
VALENCIA COUNTY OLDER AMERICANS PROGRAM ADVISORY COUNCIL 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners met at a duly noticed and advertised 

meeting on March 11, 2020 at 5:00 PM in the Valencia County Administration Building located 
at 444 Luna Avenue, Los Lunas, New Mexico 87031; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has created the Valencia County Older 

American’s Advisory Council with the adoption of Resolution 2020- 20 as amended by Resolution 
2020- ___; and,  

 
WHEREAS, Section 7 of the Resolution provides that “[t]he following is the criteria to 

be use for nominating, appointing members and alternates to the Valencia County Older 
Americans Program Advisory Council: 
A. Interest/familiarization in Valencia County Older Americans Program mission and purpose. 
B. Demonstrated leadership skills. 
C. Ability to participate constructively in the give-and-take discussion of policy and program 

matter. 
D. Represent fairly the needs of individuals 60+ and people with disabilities and not favor special 

interests inside or outside the Advisory Council. 
E. Willingness to devote time to the Advisory Council 
F. Commitment to representing the needs of the individuals age 60+ and people with disabilities. 
G. Ability to function as a group member.; and,  

WHEREAS, Section 8 of the Resolution provides that: 
 
 “[t]he Valencia County Older Americans Program Advisory Council membership consists of 5 
voting members.  At least one-half (50%) of the membership must be older individuals.  
Members shall be selected as follows (as memorialized on appendix “A”): 
A. One delegate shall be appointed, and one alternate may be appointed, by each member of the 

Valencia County Commission. 
 



 Page 1 of 2 
 

B. One member, and one alternate, shall be a sitting member of the Board of County 
Commissioners of Valencia County. 
  

C. The Older Americans Program Director, County Manager, Finance Director and Grants 
Manager shall serve as ex-officio members but have no power to vote. 

  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the below appointments be approved in 
accordance with Resolution 2020- 26 as amended; 
  
 
Voting Membership 
 

№ Member Name Alternate Name Appointed By       Term 
Ends 

BOCC  
Approval  
Date 

Older 
Individual 
Y/N 

1.   Gerard Saiz,  
District I                                         

12/31/20   

2.   Tom Mraz,  
District II 

12/31/20   

3.   David A. Hyder, 
District III 

12/31/20   

4.   Charles D.  
Eaton, District IV                       

12/31/20   

5.   Jhonathan Aragon, 
District V 

12/31/20   

6. 
 

  Commission 
Appointee 

12/31/20   

 
 
Current Ex Officio Membership (Non-Voting) 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12. 
 

 County Manager Daniel P. Monette 

13.   OAP Director Nancy Jo Gonzales 
 

14. Finance Director Loretta Trujillo 
 

15.  Grants Manager  
 



 Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 15th day of April 2020. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

_________________________________       _________________________________ 
Jhonathan Aragon, Chair, District V         Gerard Saiz, District I                                         
 
 
_________________________        ______________________________ 
Tom Mraz, District II           David A. Hyder, District III  
 
 

_________________________________ 
                                   Charles D. Eaton, District IV                       
Attest: 
 
_____________________________ 
 Peggy Carabajal, County Clerk  
 



Revised 4.22.14 – A.N. 
 

 

            
 
Department Head: Orlando Montoya     
Individual Making Request: Maria Eugenia Garcia 
Presentation at Meeting on: April 15, 2020 
Date Submitted: April 7, 2020 
  
 
Title of Request: Indigent Report      
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Action Requested of Commission: 
  
Consideration of Indigent Report - includes medical claims and appeals; adult detention medical 
services contract 
 
Information Background and Rationale:   
 
Indigent report with 8 medical claims; 16 medical appeals; and April adult detention center 
medical services contract payment   
 
What is the Financial Impact of this Request: 
 
Medical claims and medical services contract are budgeted items and recommended for approval 
 
Legal:  
 
n/a 
 
Finance:  
These are budgeted expenses from the indigent fund (Loretta Trujillo, Finance Director) 
  
 
Purchasing: 
 
☒   Not Applicable – Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase Goods and/or Services 
☐   Procurement Complete as Described Below: 
 

VALENCIA COUNTY 
Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 
 



Valencia County 
HCAP and Multi-Line Insurance Services 

444 Luna Avenue ◊ P.O. Box 1119 
Los Lunas, New Mexico 87031 

Office: 505.866.2016 ◊ Fax: 505.866.3366 
Maria.garcia@co.valencia.nm.us 

 
 

Jhonathan Aragon, Chair, District V ▫ Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair, District I ▫ 
Tom Mraz, District II ▫ David A. Hyder, District III ▫ Charles D. Eaton, District IV 

Daniel Monette, County Manager 
 

 
 
 

April 15, 2020 
 

 
The following is the summary of activity for the month of April: 
 
Summary: 
 
*21 claims were submitted by individuals of the public in the amount of $38,644.02 
of which $3,972.17 is being submitted for consideration. 
 
*3 claims were submitted by individuals of the detention center in the amount of $2,200.07 
of which $716.72 is being submitted for consideration. 
 
16 appeals in the amount of - $4,942.45 
 365 days (15) $1,127.22 
 Max (1) $3,815.23 
 
*24 total claims were submitted –in the amount of $9,631.34 for consideration.  
 
*April 2020, CorrHealth, Detention Center medical contract payment is $13,882.00   
 
*Total amount for consideration from the Indigent Fund:  $23,513.34 
 
 
*Indigent Fund Balance Sheet Surplus (as of April 2, 2020): $297,542.04 



Valencia County Commission Meeting: April 15, 2020
        Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair, District I

Tom Mraz, District II David A. Hyder, Commissioner, District III
       Charles D. Eaton, Commissioner, District IV

                          Commission Approved for Payment from Indigent Fund is:

a. Medical Claims 4,688.89$     
b. Appeals 4,942.45$     
c. Medical Services Contract  (April) 13,882.00$   

Total 23,513.34$   

Approved by the Valencia County Indigent Fund Board at Regular Business Meeting Date April 15, 2020

_______________________________________

Jhonathan Aragon, Chair, District V

_______________________________________

Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair, District I

_______________________________________

Tom Mraz, District II

_______________________________________

David A. Hyder, Commissioner , District III

_______________________________________

Charles D. Eaton, Commissioner, District IV

Attested by:__________________________________

       Peggy Carabajal, Valencia County Clerk

Jhonathan Aragon, Chair, District  V



Indige
nt #

Name of Applicant Service Provider Provider Acct # Date of Service Med Procedure Amount 
Billed

Amount 
Approved

Amount 
Denied

Reason for Denial Appeal Amount 

P/
D # max household 

income
365 days Total

15774 Gonzalez, Esperanza UNM Medical Group 24572541 12/27/2016 Office Visit 7.25$             -$                      1.81$             365 days 1.81$                       p 1
15774 Gonzalez, Esperanza UNM Medical Group 25194829 5/1/2017 Office Visit 57.80$          -$                      14.45$          365 days 14.45$                     p 2
15774 Gonzalez, Esperanza UNM Hospitals RG-2335281 Act: 26321273 7/31/2017 Office Visit 266.10$        -$                      66.52$          365 days 66.52$                     p 3
15774 Gonzalez, Esperanza UNM Hospitals RG-2369784 Act: 27507813 8/17/2017 Office Visit 383.65$        -$                      95.91$          365 days 95.91$                     p 4
15774 Gonzalez, Esperanza UNM Hospitals RG-2728075 Act: 31002033 12/7/2017 Office Visit 24.32$          -$                      6.08$             365 days 6.08$                       p 5
15774 Gonzalez, Esperanza UNM Hospitals RG-2728075 Act: 35000892 3/9/2018 Office Visit 88.50$          -$                      22.12$          365 days 22.12$                     p 6
15774 Gonzalez, Esperanza UNM Hospitals RG- 3064116 Act: 36295087 3/13/2018 Office Visit 47.20$          -$                      11.80$          365 days 11.80$                     p 7
15774 Gonzalez, Esperanza UNM Hospitals RG-3356236 Act: 39971312 6/13/2018 Office Visit 408.35$        -$                      102.08$        365 days 102.08$                   p 8
15774 Gonzalez, Esperanza UNM Hospitals RG-3498666 Act: 41184821 7/20/2018 Office Visit 138.90$        -$                      34.72$          365 days 34.72$                     p 9
15774 Gonzalez, Esperanza UNM Hospitals RG-3532852 Act: 42410399 8/2/2018 Office Visit 404.20$        -$                      101.05$        365 days 101.05$                   p 10
15774 Gonzalez, Esperanza UNM Hospitals RG-3356236 Act: 42410399 9/5/2018 Office Visit 71.25$          -$                      17.81$          365 days 17.81$                     p 11
15774 Gonzalez, Esperanza UNM Hospitals RG-3356236 Act: 39971312 6/13/2018 Office Visit 408.35$        -$                      102.08$        365 days 102.08$                   p 12
15774 Gonzalez, Esperanza UNM Hospitals RG-3673631 Act: 3673631 12/3/2018 Office Visit 51.25$          -$                      12.81$          365 days 12.81$                     p 13
15775 Poland, Jesusita Lovelace Health System 7001040010039311 8/27/2018 Office Visit 1,344.95$     -$                      268.99$        365 days 268.99$                   p 14
15775 Poland, Jesusita Lovelace Health System 10000702201 2/9/18-2/16/18 Coronary Care-Gen 1,344.95$     -$                      268.99$        365 days 268.99$                   p 15
15776 Galvan, Victor UNM Health Sciences S382340500103 11/1/2018 Cancer 19,076.15$  -$                      3,815.23$     max 3,815.23$               p 16 3,815.23$  1,127.22$    4,942.45$    

4,942.45$               


	3. 04.15.2020 Agenda
	4. Minutes 04.01.2020
	5. Detention Report
	5b. Employee of the Month
	5c. Abatement
	6. FY2021 Preliminary Budget
	7a. Accounts Payable Authorization
	7b. Payroll Authorization 2.22.2020-03.06.2020
	7c. Payroll Authorization 03.07.2020-03.20.2020
	8. Approval of Resolution 2020-___; State BARS
	9. Approval of Resolution 2020-___; Local BARS
	10. Consideration of Resolution 2020-___;Amending Resolution 2020-21
	11 Consideration of Resolution 2020-26 Amendment I
	12. Indigent Report

